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Riv“era, Maribel l/\ \ DOOO?D' LQL{ ‘

From: Betty Jones [betty@iamperttaxlaw.com]
Sent: Wednesday, March 16, 2011 3:20 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Address change

Please change the principal and mailing address for the following LLCs from:

344 Legare Court to 104 Nativa Circle

Jupitér FL 33458 North Palm Beach, FL 33408

1. Document Number L11000031622 - MC PBG, LLC
Article I1 - Principal and Mailing Address

2. Document Number L11000031883 - HB TEQUESTA, LLC
Article IT - Principal and Mailing Address

3. Document Number 111000031648 - 302 S. BEACH, LLC
Article II - Principal and Mailing Address

4. Document Number L11000031641 - QUICKHOLD, LLC V/

Article II - Principal and Mailing Address

Thank you for your assistance in this matter, Please feel free to contact this office
should vou have any questions.

Betty J. Jones
Legal Assistant

Michael A. Lampert, Esq.
Michael A. Lampert, P.A.
1665 Palm Beach Lakes Bivd., Suite 800
West Palm Beach, FL 33401
Phone: 561-689-9407
Fax: 561-683-1558
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